




Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund   

1100 165,966.00 169,479.00 96,666.66 69,555.68 3,256.66 Teachers Salaries

1120 4,833.00 4,833.00 1,200.00 3,633.00 Certificated Substitutes

1200 59,350.00 61,714.00 34,732.20 23,154.80 3,827.00 Certificated Pupil Support Ser

1300 65,192.00 65,192.00 32,595.90 32,595.90 .20 Certificated Supervisor Admini

Total for Object 1000 295,341.00 301,218.00 163,994.76 126,506.38 10,716.86 

2100 108,737.00 138,147.00 65,927.33 40,531.23 31,688.44 Instructional Aides' Salaries

2120 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 Classified Substitutes

2200 4,888.00 4,888.00 3,040.48 2,562.94 715.42-Classified Support Salaries

2300 100,802.00 100,922.00 49,950.00 50,235.00 737.00 Classified Supervisors' Admini

2400 113,746.00 113,696.00 57,893.56 55,879.58 77.14-Clerical Technical Office Staf

2900 6,144.00 6,208.00 1,740.00 4,468.00 Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 335,317.00 364,861.00 176,811.37 150,948.75 37,100.88 

3101 24,366.00 25,256.00 13,529.46 10,355.86 1,370.68 STRS Certificated Positions

3102 300.00 300.00 180.00 120.00 .00 STRS Classified Positions

3202 50,903.00 51,504.00 24,829.32 22,935.25 3,739.43 PERS Classified Positions

3302 19,595.00 21,896.00 10,588.84 9,055.04 2,252.12 OASDI Classified Positions

3311 4,202.00 4,281.00 2,334.54 1,892.41 54.05 Medicare Certificated Position

3312 4,639.00 5,179.00 2,506.85 2,140.64 531.51 Medicare Classified Positions

3401 75,400.00 75,996.00 40,060.26 29,013.58 6,922.16 Health & Welfare Benefits Cert

3402 87,800.00 77,469.00 42,370.06 38,879.45 3,780.51-Health & Welfare Benefits Clas

3501 3,249.00 3,305.00 1,803.96 2,105.93 604.89-SUI Certificated

3502 3,666.00 3,889.00 1,944.89 1,653.81 290.30 SUI Classified

3601 8,448.00 8,405.00 4,687.38 3,611.00 106.62 Workers' Compensation Certific

3602 9,338.00 10,402.00 5,134.08 4,185.80 1,082.12 Workers' Compensation Classifi

3701 27,730.00 21,251.00 6,479.22 14,771.78 OPEB, Allocated Certificated

3802 5,681.00 5,107.00 2,449.86 2,189.38 467.76 PERS Reduction Recapture

3901 12,958.00 12,958.00 Golden Handshake

Total for Object 3000 325,317.00 327,198.00 152,419.50 134,617.37 40,161.13 

4100 532.00 532.00 293.13 238.87 Approved Textbooks Core Curric

4200 4,250.00 7,062.00 1,580.05 2,126.75 3,355.20 Library and Reference Material

4300 14,275.00 14,201.00 415.41 4,054.64 9,730.95 Materials and Supplies

4320 1,300.00 1,300.00 196.83 724.90 378.27 Custodial Supplies

4330 2,000.00 2,000.00 348.16 1,651.84 Office Supplies

4350 7,000.00 7,000.00 992.74 790.83 5,216.43 Vehicle Upkeep

Total for Object 4000 29,357.00 32,095.00 3,185.03 8,338.41 20,571.56 

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012 

12:26PM
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3802
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2012/13Balances through December

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - Gen Fund    (continued)

5100 50,000.00 50,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00 Subagreements for Services

5200 26,031.00 23,357.00 2,453.93 5,282.38 15,620.69 Travel and Conference

5300 16,321.00 16,321.00 2,100.00 7,114.00 7,107.00 Dues and Membership

5400 10,200.00 10,200.00 10,187.00 13.00 Insurance

5500 10,000.00 10,000.00 860.49 1,068.51 8,071.00 Operation Housekeeping Service

5600 3,100.00 3,100.00 317.37 409.37 2,373.26 Rentals, Leases, Repairs, Nonc

5800 9,000.00 9,000.00 4,400.00 3,200.00 1,400.00 Professional Consulting

5801 35,000.00 35,000.00 235.00 765.00 34,000.00 Legal Services

5803 500.00 500.00 200.00 12.93 287.07 Legal Publications

5805 700.00 700.00 250.00 450.00 Personnel Expense

5806 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Negotiations

5808 1,500.00 1,500.00 698.97 511.31 289.72 Other Services & Fees

5810 196,694.00 218,225.00 72,149.32 89,325.21 56,750.47 Contracted Services

5899 1,636.34 417.75 2,054.09-SPJUSD to Reimburse

5900 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 363,046.00 381,903.00 110,301.42 118,293.46 153,308.12 

7110 133,586.00 137,961.00 3,972.00 133,989.00 County Tuition Inter Dist Agre

7141 99,264.00 131,950.00 97,686.77 19,004.34 15,258.89 Tuition, excess cost etc betwe

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

Total for Object 7000 232,850.00 269,911.00 97,686.77 22,976.34 149,247.89 

1,581,228.00 1,677,186.00 704,398.85 561,680.71 411,106.44 Total for Expense accounts

411,106.44 1,581,228.00 1,677,186.00 704,398.85 561,680.71 Total for Org 001, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 1, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2013, Period = 6, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012 

12:26PM
001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5803
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5805
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5806
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5808
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7141
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=55235&p2=1&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310


 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE  

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

December 11, 2012 

Downieville School, Downieville, California 

 

This meeting was available for videoconferencing at Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, Loyalton, CA. 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 President ALLEN WRIGHT called the meeting to order at 6:04 pm. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

 PRESENT: Mr. Allen Wright President 

  Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President  

  Mr. Mike Moore, Member 

  Mr. Tim Driscoll, Member 

   

 ABSENT:     None     

 

 VACANT:     One 

 

STAFF:  Mr. Stan Hardeman, Superintendent 

 Ms. Rose Asquith, Business Manager 

 Ms. Hannah Tomatis, Administrative Assistant 

 Ms. Marla Stock, Site Administrator (via videoconference) 

 Mr. Derek Cooper, Site Administrator  

 Ms. Marlene Mongolo, Testing/SELPA Director (via videoconference) 

     

C. FLAG SALUTE 

 

D. RECESS TO THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  GOVERNING 

BOARD MEETING - 6:05 pm 

 

E. RECONVENE SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING - 7:37 pm 

 

F. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

 MSCU/DRYDEN/HALL 

 

G. BOARD ORGANIZATION 

 

1. Election of Officers for 2013 

a. President   

 MOORE motioned that ALLEN WRIGHT be elected president/DRYDEN seconded.  Motion 

passed unanimously 

 

b. Vice-President  

 MOORE motioned that SHARON DRYDEN be elected Vice President.  HALL seconded.  

Motion passed unanimously.  

 



Sierra County Board of Education  

Regular Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

2 

 

c. Clerk  

 MOORE motioned that HALL be elected Clerk.  DRISCOLL seconded.  Motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

H. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 
  

1. Correspondence – None 

 

2. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Student Attendance Review Board – A lot of people have invested time in SARB, yet there is 

a question as to its effectiveness. Other Counties rely more on probation; since MOORE is no 

longer in the capacity of probation officer, not as much follow up/student contact is 

happening.  Options will be discussed at the next SARB.   

b. Special Education Self Review Final Report - Marlene Mongolo was congratulated on her 

efforts to complete and receive positive findings.  Mrs. Mongolo thanked her staff for creating 

compliant IEPs and their review of  as many as 30 individual files for the final report.   

 

3. Business Report 

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/12 to 11/30/12 

b. Business Office Closure for the period of December 24, 2012 through January 1, 2013 

 

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes) - None 

  

5. SPTA Report (5 minutes) – None 

 

6. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) – MOORE reported on a prior student referral to the SARB 

who has recently obtained a college degree. 

 

 DRISCOLL reported that he attended the Ethics Training by The Special Districts Association.  

This may be a good resource for other areas of training.  The Governance Training sponsored by 

the Small School Districts Association will be attended by Tim Driscoll, Sharon Dryden (note: 

later cancelled) and Patricia Hall.   

 

7. Public Comment – This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on 

any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on the 

agenda.  Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.  

(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3) 

 

a. Current location – No comment. 

b. Videoconference location – No comment.  

 
I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held November 13, 2012 

2. Approval of bill warrants for month of November 2012 

 MSCU/MOORE/ DRISCOLL 

 

 

 

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9


Sierra County Board of Education  

Regular Meeting Minutes 

December 11, 2012 

 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

3 

 

J. ACTION ITEMS 
 

 1.   New Business 

 

a. Adoption of 2012-2013 First Interim Actuals as of October 31, 2012 

MSCU/MOORE/DRISCOLL 

 

K. ADVANCED PLANNING 
 

1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 8, 2013, at Loyalton Middle School, Room 4, 

Loyalton, California, at 6:00 pm. 

 

2.   Suggested Agenda Items   

a. Financial Audit Report/Presentation 

 

L.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

MSCU/MOORE/DRISCOLL 

ADJOURNED at 7:59 pm 

 

RECONVENE TO THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 

BOARD MEETING at 7:59 pm 

 

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________    _______________________________ 

Patricia Hall, Clerk     Stanford J. Hardeman, Superintendent 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 12/01/2012 through 12/31/2012

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

GIRARD, EDWARDS & HANCE ATTS 01-580112/05/201200013624 637.50 

W.W. GRAINGER, INC. 01-432012/05/201200013625 187.59 

HAWS, THEOBALD & AUMAN PC 01-580012/05/201200013626 2,600.00 

*HILTON SACRAMENTO ARDEN WEST Cancelled12/05/201200013627 96.18 

Cancelled on 12/13/2012

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-550012/05/201200013628 146.39 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-581012/05/201200013629 2,000.00 

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE          OF 

EDUCATION

01-580812/05/201200013630 135.98 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430012/05/201200013631 875.10 

TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS            INSURANCE 

GROUP

01-953512/05/201200013632 3,201.00 

76-9576 14,424.10 11,223.10 

U.S. BANK 01-520012/05/201200013633 20.00 

01-5899 72.58 52.58 

WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-711012/05/201200013634 3,972.00 

01-9500 148,972.00 145,000.00 

A-1 CHEMICAL INC 01-432012/19/201200013635 385.03 

ACHIEVEMENT PRODUCTS 01-430012/19/201200013636 200.11 

CDE                           CASHIER'S OFFICE 01-959012/19/201200013637 13,875.00 

CCSESA 01-520012/19/201200013638 350.00 

BARBARA MCKURTIS 01-581012/19/201200013639 4,000.00 

MARLENE MONGOLO 01-520012/19/201200013640 135.18 

NORTHEASTERN JOINT POWERS     

AUTHORITY

76-957112/19/201200013641 4,731.25 

HM RECEIVABLES CO LLC 01-430012/19/201200013642 129.78 

SUSAN ROBERTS 01-520012/19/201200013643 92.85 

THE MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 01-420012/19/201200013644 1,791.35 

SUSAN VANDRUFF, OTR 01-581012/19/201200013645 2,210.00 

VOYAGER 01-435012/19/201200013646 196.89 

01-5899 290.86 93.97 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520012/19/201200013647 20.82 

198,359.65 Total Number of Checks 24 

Cancel  1 96.18 
AmountCount

Net Issue 198,263.47 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

County School Service Fund 22 182,309.12 01

Payroll Clearing 2 15,954.35 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 198,263.47 

.00 

198,263.47 

23 

Page 1 of 1

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Dec 20 2012 

12:30PM

001 - Sierra Co Office of Education

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
























































































































	SCOE Agenda.pdf
	scoedecrep12.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	12-11 SCOE Minutes.pdf
	scoechKDEC2012.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	



	SCOE AUDIT.pdf

